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LOCATION PLAN 

LAND ADJACENT TO MOSS LANE, SOUTHPORT 
 

 
 

 

OS X (Eastings)     337053 

OS Y (Northings)    417558 

Nearest Post Code   PR9 7QT 

Lat (WGS84)         N53:39:03 (53.650717) 

Long (WGS84)        W2:57:14 (-2.953802) 

Lat,Long            53.650717,-2.953802 

Nat Grid            SD370175 / SD3705317558 

mX                  -328815 

mY                  7069842 

Mapcode             GBR 7VT7.91 
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Kirsty Williams

From: CMBLNC Info Requests <Inforequests.cmblnc@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 October 2015 11:13
To: Kirsty Williams
Subject: RE: CL4775HR

Hi Kirsty 
 
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you regarding this.  Our Flood Risk Management Team have confirmed that 
they are happy with your outlined approach. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Helen Reynolds 
Customers and Engagement Officer 
Cumbria and Lancashire 
Environment Agency 
Ghyll Mount, Gillan Way, Penrith 40 Business Park, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 9BP 
Telephone: 01768 215848 
Email: Inforequests.cmblnc@environment‐agency.gov.uk 
 
I would be very grateful if you could take a couple of minutes to fill in the survey below about our service.  This will 
help us to improve our service in the future. 

 
 
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/EnvironmentAgencyCustomerSurvey/?a=CL 
 

From: Kirsty Williams [mailto:kirstywilliams@betts-associates.co.uk]  
Sent: 17 September 2015 09:15 
To: CMBLNC Info Requests 
Subject: RE: CL4775HR 
 
Good Morning Helen, 
 
Many thanks for sending through the water levels data for the above site. Following discussions we understand that 
the site has been sequentially tested (passed) and allocated for residential use and we are now looking at the best 
way forward within the FRA to address the potential flood risks within site, we would greatly appreciate your 
guidance with this matter. Following receipt of a topographical survey we have reviewed the water levels 
information with the existing ground levels and produced illustrative plans showing the extents of the floodplain 
during the defended and undefended scenarios. From the mapping information you sent through we are aware the 
site would potentially be at risk during the defended and undefended fluvial scenarios and at potential risk during 
the undefended tidal scenario (I have attached the mapping information for completeness).  
 

‐          From a mitigation perspective, due to the residential nature of the proposals the strategy for development 
is to minimise development within Flood Zone 3 (defended fluvial scenario); furthermore minimum finished 
floor levels onsite will be required to secure the development, such would typically be 600mm above the 
TWL during the design event (Q100+CCA). Can you confirm whether in light of the existing defences and the 
level of protection, mitigation (FFLs) should be based on the fluvial defended scenario water levels onsite (IE 
min. 600mm above the TWL during the Q100+CCA event). We appreciate that the residual impact of 
potential flooding during the undefended scenario will be require to be reviewed within the FRA, including 
the tidal events identified in the EA mapping data.  

 
‐          The development site is considered to benefit for existing flood defences, the EA data indicates during the 

defended tidal scenario the site would have no onsite inundation. Therefore the development strategy for 
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the site is to minimise residential development within the areas identified as Flood  Zone 3 during the 
defended fluvial scenario (illustrated in drawing no. 107).  In light of the potential extents of FZ 3 illustrated 
in the drawing (no.107) some levels raising may be required to provide acceptable mitigation; in light of the 
site benefiting from existing defences we would like confirmation that any compensatory floodplain storage 
required, due to potential raising of levels within FZ 3, should be based on the defended fluvial scenario 
(opposed to the undefended scenarios). 
 

I trust the above information is satisfactory however if you wish to discuss further or require additional information 
form me please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below.  
 
Kind Regards  
 
Kirsty Williams  
Graduate Flood Risk Analyst 
 
Betts Associates Ltd 
Old Marsh Farm Barns, Welsh Road, Sealand, Flintshire, CH5 2LY 
T ‐ 01244 288178 
 
kirstywilliams@betts‐associates.co.uk 
www.betts‐associates.co.uk 
 
CIVIL | STRUCTURAL | GEO‐ENVIRONMENTAL | TECHNICAL DUE DILIGENCE 
FLOOD RISK MANAGEMENT | STRUCTURAL SURVEYS | PARTY WALL DUTIES | ECOLOGY 
 
ELECTRONICALLY TRANSMITTED INFORMATION 
This electronic transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information 
which is covered by legal, professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
disclose, copy or take any action in reliance of this transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, 
please notify us as soon as possible. All emails transmitted by Betts Associates are virus checked. This does not 
guarantee that transmissions are virus free. Reference should always be made to the hard copy of any electronically 
transmitted files. Electronic data does not constitute contract documentation. Use of the content of our files is at 
your own risk. You remain responsible for anything produced using all or part of the data supplied. 
 

From: CMBLNC Info Requests [mailto:Inforequests.cmblnc@environment‐agency.gov.uk]  
Sent: 11 September 2015 11:50 
To: Kirsty Williams <kirstywilliams@betts‐associates.co.uk> 
Subject: CL4775HR 
 
Dear Kirsty 

Enquiry regarding land at Moss Lane, Southport, PR9 7QT 
 
Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 2 September 2015. 
 
We respond to requests under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Environmental Information Regulations 
2004.  
 
Please find attached the product 4 data for this site. 
 
Please get in touch if you have any further queries or contact us within two months if you’d like us to review the 
information we have sent.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Helen 
 
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
 
http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/EnvironmentAgencyCustomerSurvey/ 
 

From: CMBLNC Info Requests  
Sent: 02 September 2015 16:17 
To: Kirsty Williams 
Subject: CL4775HR 
 

Dear Kirsty 

Thank you for contacting the Environment Agency. 
 
The Freedom of Information Act and Environmental Information Regulations state that a public authority must respond 
to requests for information within 20 working days however we always aim to provide an answer as soon as we can.  
 
For further information on what you can expect from us and our full service commitment to you then please visit our 
website:  
http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/aboutus/149626.aspx 
 
Usually we make no charge for providing information. In some cases we may make a charge for licensed re-use of 
our data. Where this is the case, we will notify you in advance. 
 
Environmental Incident 
If your email was to report an environmental incident i.e. pollution, fish in distress, dumping of hazardous waste etc 
then please call our freephone 24 hour Incident Hotline on 0800 80 70 60.    
For more details about incident reporting please see our website: https://www.gov.uk/report-an-environmental-incident
 
If you need to contact me in the meantime, please do not hesitate to do so using the details below and quoting 
reference number CL4775HR. 

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
Sent: 02 September 2015 16:03 
To: CMBLNC Info Requests 
Subject: FRA: MOSS LANE, SOUTHPORT 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
LAND AT MOSS LANE, SOUTHPORT, PR9 7QT 
 
Please could you confirm whether you have any information that you feel would be valuable to a Flood Risk 
Assessment for the above site (location plan attached), including details of historical flooding; this would be greatly 
appreciated. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me on the details below to discuss further should you require additional 
information or clarification. 
 
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
 

 
 
This message has been scanned and no issues discovered. 
                                      Click here to report this email as spam 
 
 
 
 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it 
and do not copy it to anyone else. 
 
We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check 
any attachment before opening it. 
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the 
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation.  Email messages and 
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by 
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